MINUTES OF THE MEETING 21ST JUNE 2002.

Held at The Beefeater, Crossbush at 7.30p.m.

Present.

Cllr D. Montagnani. Chairman.

Cllr S. Langmead.

Cllr K. Thompson.

Cllr. M. Ashman.

Mrs C. Hatton. Clerk.

- 1. **Welcome & Apologies.** Cllr A. Lark and Cllr J. Le Page sent their apologies.
- 2. **Declarations of Interest.** There were no new declarations.
- 3. **Minutes of last meeting**. These were agreed and signed off by the Chairman.
- 4. Matters arising from last meeting.
- (a). Briant Communications, (re; community broadband implementation). The Clerk reported that she had tried to contact them with no success. She will continue to try to make contact.
- (b). Installation of Community Defibrillator. Cllr. Thompson reported that she had gained permission from the Crossbush Hotel to inform residents of Crossbush of the location of the defibrillator, which is placed in the hotel lobby. This is accessible 24/7. ACTION; Clerk to post this information on the noticeboard at Crossbush and post on the website. The clerk reported that the Lyminster defibrillator has yet to be delivered, despite having been paid for in advance. She had investigated this and found that there is nationwide shortage of these machines. The Chairman suggested

that if we have not received the machine within the next few weeks, we should ask for a refund and search elsewhere.

- ©. Village Bench. The clerk reported that she had contacted various joiners and asked for quotes to replace the bench which is in a bad state of repair. There has been a generous offer from a resident to help pay for the bench.
- 5. **Parish Signage.** The chairman has met with Paul Butcher from Balfour Beatty and confirmed the sites for the three new parish signs. We are to expect the signs to be made and erected within 5-6 weeks.
- 6. **Proposed Cycle and footpath**. The National Highways Feasibility Study will hopefully be completed by the next meeting and is scheduled for discussion Monday 27th June 1.p.m. at the Brewhouse. A resident was concerned that not everyone in the parish had been canvassed for their views on the potential routes for the proposed path. ACTION. Clerk to post on the noticeboard. Clerk to engage National Highways re funds to support a consultation maildrop to all parish residents
- 7. **Parishioners' questions.** A parishioner asked if the white lines on the A284 at the bend with Church Lane can be re-painted as they are hardly visible. ACTION; Clerk to contact West Sussex County Council Highways and request for a representative to attend our next meeting to discuss the hazards and signage on the existing A284, and to enquire about the broader progress of the Lyminster Bypass Scheme including the proposed cycle lane provision.
- 8. **Financial Update.** The Clerk reported that the current account stands at £6657 and the savings account at £5389. She had circulated this report to the councillors prior to the meeting.
- 9. **Review of relevant planning**. Cllr Thompson reported that there were no planning applications of any note, however, it has been

reported that there is a possible breach of planning in Crossbush. Two caravans have been on site in a field overstaying the legal time limit of 28 days. ACTION; Clerk to contact South Downs National Park Authority to investigate.

10. **A.O.B**.

- Cllr Ashman commented that the speed limit on the A284 should be downgraded to 40mph from 50mph. To be discussed with WSCC Highways at the next meeting
- The Chairman asked the Clerk to contact ADC (Arun District Council) to request that the grass be cut on The Paddock.
 ACTION. Clerk to action.
- Cllr Thompson asked for the trus, Warningcamp Relief in Sickness Charity to be thanked for financing the defibrillator for LYMINSTER. Action: Clerk
- Clerk to research potential meeting places as the current fee is to be increased substantially.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 20.30.

The next meeting is scheduled for August 16^{TH} 2022. VENUE TO BE ANNOUNCED.